CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES January 22, 1987

The Curriculum Committee met Thursday, January 22, 1987 at 1:30 p.m. in Brewster B-103. Members present were: Coulter, Steele, Daugherty, Grossnickle, Muller, Wease, Carlton, Topper, Templeton, and Cain (ex-officio). Members absent were Keeter and Yount.

The minutes of November 13, 1986 were approved.

Professor Marilyn Steele, School of Home Economics, presented the request to change the Economics requirement from ECON 2113 to ECON 1000 or 2113 in the FNIM Dietetics General Option, coordinated Undergraduate Option, and Food Service Administration Option on page 325 of the 1986-88 Undergraduate catalogue. Grossnickle moved to approve the change. Steele seconded. The motion passed.

Professor Grossnickle moved to remove BIOL 5351. Biological Processes and the Chemistry of Natural Waters (2) from the course bank. Templeton seconded. The motion passed.

Professor Paul Topper and Brad Foley, School of Music, presented the request for two new courses MUSC 1008, Music Theory for Non-Majors (3) and MUSC 5366. Special Studies in Music Theory (3). Topper moved to accept the courses. Muller seconded. The motion passed.



Professors Leo Zonn and Bill Buckler, Department of Geography presented the changes for the B.A. Major in Geography and the Minor in Geography; delete 26 courses; place 4 courses in the Curriculum Bank; change one course description; remove the prerequisites from GEOG 3046 and GEOG 3004; and add 25 new courses.

(See catalogue copy for changes.) It was noted that the Specialized Concentration within Geography Major section beginning on p. 137 was to be deleted. The Geography representatives were asked to give some examples of the topics which might be used for the various directed studies and seminars. The course GEOG 3440 which replaces GEOG 3073 makes a change in the Urban and Regional Planning Major. Steele moved to approve the package as amended. Carlton seconded. The motion passed.

The Department of Occupational Therapy was represented by Dean Ronald Thiele and Professor Peggy Wittman. The changes requested were the B. S. degree in Occupational Therapy; 18 new courses and delete 7 courses. Upon discussion several prerequisites were modified. (See catalogue copy for details) Templeton moved to approve the package as amended Muller seconded. The motion passed.

Grossnickle presented the HSEM courses which separate the HSEM 2016: Interdisciplinary Honors Seminar in to the specific areas. The new numbers are HSEM 2006, 2116, 2216, 2316, 2416. Interdisciplinary Honors Seminar for no General Education credit, for Humanities credit; for Fine Arts credit, for Social Science

credit, and for Science credit respectively. Muller moved to approve the change. Grossnickle seconded. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Stella Daugherty, Secretary

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE CATALOGUE COPY January 22, 1987

School of Home Economics Page 325

D. Food, Nutrition, and Institution Management Major: Dietetics (General) Option

Line Franklin (and the There, There, is a water the said

ales frances and the second

In #3 Change ECON 2113 to ECON 1000 or 2113

- E. Food, Nutrition, and Institution Management Major: Food Service Administration Option
 - In #1 Change ECON 2113 to ECON 1000 or 2113
- F. Food, Nutrition, and Institution Management Major: Food Service Administration Option
 - In #3 Change ECON 2113 to ECON 1000 or 2113
 - Remove from Course Bank:
 - Page 105: BIOL 5351. Biological Processes and the Chemistry of Natural Waters (2)

School of Music Page 364

MUSC 1008. Music Theory for Non-Music Majors (3)

Prerequisite: An ability to read music or consent of instructor A course designed for the non-music major involving the various elements of music theory: notation, intervals, scales, rhythm, harmony, and form.

MUSC 5366. Special Studies in Music Theory (3)

Prerequisite: Music 2166 or Graduate standing in music or permission of the instructor.

Special Studies in Music Theory. Subject matter to be determined according to needs and interests. May be repeated for credit with permission of department chairman.

Department of Geography Curriculum for B. A. Degree Geography Major - Page 137

Minimum degree requirement is 126 s.h. of credit as follows:

1. General education requirements (see Section 6: THE GENERAL COLLEGE

- 3. Requirements in GEOG:
 - A. 36 s.h. with at least 21 s.h. selected from courses

- REOS 2003: Saddomic Geography (3) · · ·

Le l'est de la company de la la braine de la company de

- B. Required GEOG courses (15 s.h.): 1200 (or 2200 and 3200; or 2200 GEOL 1500); 2008; 2003 or 2009; 2100 or 2110; 3440
- C. 12 s.h. in one of the following concentrations and 6 s.h. in each of the other three.
- 1. Regional: 2100, 2110, 2046, 3047, 3049, 3050, 3051, 3055, 3056, 4191, 4192, 4193, 5191, 5192, 5193
- 2. Physical: 1200, 1201, 2200, 2201, 3002, 3005, 3200, 3201, 3210, 3221, 3222, 3223, 4200, 4291, 4292, 4293, 5200, 5281,

5282, 5283

3. Economic-Human: 2003, 2009, 2019, 3000, 3003, 3004, 4391, 4392, 4393, 5024, 5391, 5392, 5393 4. Techniques: 3008, 3072, 3440, 3083, 4072, 4140, 4491, 4492, 4493, 5060, 5085, 5086, 5491, 5492, 5493 D. Plus electives in GEOG to total a minimum of 36 s.h. 4. Cognate: INDT 3290, 3291 or ENGL 3820 or ENGL 3860 or ENGL 3880...3 s.h. 5. Plus minor and general electives to complete requirements

Minor Programs

.

A. Geography Minor - Page 139

Required GEOG courses: 24 s.h. to include at least one course from each of the four divisions of geography (regional, physical, economic-human, and techniques) and at least 6 s.h. above 2999. GEOG 2008 may not be applied as a techniques course.

Page 429 Bank the following courses:

Geography Seminar (1) GEOG 3078. GEOG 5020. Spatial Efficiency Analysis (3) Theories of Industrial Location (3) GEOG 5022. GEOG 5084. Map Compilation and Design (3)

Delete the following courses from the catalogue:

Underdeveloped Countries (2) GEOG 3006. Quantitiative Geography (3) GEOG 3073. Geography of Agriculture (2) GEOG 4000. And the second s Honors (3) GEOG 4550. THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE GEOG 5005. Settlement and Land Use (2) GEOG 5007. Seminar in Urban Geography (3) GEOG 5063, 5064, 5065, 5066. Geography Internship (1 each) GEOG 5080, 5081. Advanced Cartography (3,0) GEOG 5291, 5292, 5293. Supervised Study in Physical Geography (1,2,3) GEOG 5501, 5502, 5503. Problems in Geography (1,2,3) GEOG 3044. Soviet Union (2) GEOG 3052. Middle East and North Africa (2) GEOG 3053. Polar Lands (2) GEOG 5021. Geography of Manufacturing (3) GEOG 5100. Economic Geography of Europe (2) GEOG 5101. Economic Geography of Latin America (2) GEOG 5102. Economic Geography of Africa (2) GEOG 5111. Southeastern United States (2)

GEOG 2003. Economic Geography (3)

p. 140 May be taken as a beginning course in geography. An introduction to the spatial concepts and decision-making processes which influence the location of economic activities. Attention is given to manufacturing, agriculture, energy production, retailing, and cities as economic entities.

GEOG 3440. Quantitative Techniques in Geography (formerly GEOG 3073)
p. 142 Prerequisite: MATH 1065 or equivalent

An introduction to quantitative techniques used in solving geographic problems. Emphasis is given to the use of statistical packages on both the mainframe and microcomputers for analysis of spatial data.

GEOG 4191, 4192, 4193. Supervised Study in Regional Geography (1,2,3)
p. 143 Prerequisite: Consent of the instructor
Individualized study of a selected aspect of regional geography under
the direct supervision of a faculty member. May be repeated for up to six semester hours of credit.

GEOG 4291, 4292, 4293. Supervised Study in Physical Geography (1,2,3)
p. 143 (formerly GEOG 5291, 5292, 5293)
Prerequisite: Consent of the instructor
Individualized study of a selected aspect of physical geography under
the direct supervision of a faculty member. May be repeated for up to six semester hours of credit.

GEOG 4391, 4392, 4393. Supervised Study in Economic-Human Geography (1,2,3) p. 143 Prerequisites: Consent of instructor Individualized study of a selected aspect of economic-human geography under the direct supervision of a faculty member. May be repeated for up to six semester hours of credit.

GEOG 4491, 4492, 4493. Supervised Study in Geographic Techniques (1,2,3)
p. 143 Prerequisite: Consent of instructor
Individualized study of a selected geographic technique under the
direct supervision of faculty member. May be repeated for up to six
semester hours of credit.

GEOG 4801, 4802, 4803. Geographic Internship (1,2,3)

p. 143 60 hours of work responsibility per s.h. credit Prerequisites: Permission of the Director of Geography Internships; permission should be obtained during the semester prior to the internship.

> A course designed to provide undergraduate students an opportunity to apply geographic principles in a industrial governmental, or business setting. Sixty hours of work responsibility is required per semester hour or credit.

GEOG 5191, 5192, 5193. Seminar in Regional Geography (1,2,3)
p. 144 Prerequisite: Consent of instructor
Seminar dealing with a selected topic in regional geography. May be repeated for up to six semester hours of credit.

GEOG 5391, 5392, 5393. Seminar in Economic-Human Geography (1,2,3)
p. 144 Prerequisites: Consent of instructor
Seminar dealing with a selected topic in geographic techniques. May be repeated for up to six semester hours of credit.



GEOG 3004. Urban Geography (3)
p. 141 The origin and growth of urban areas including the relationship between them, their size, function, and tributary territory.

GEOG 3046. United States and Canada (3)
p. 141 Intensive study of the United States and Canada based on analysis and comparison of regions.

B.S. Curriculum in Urban and Regional Planning Urban and Regional Planning Major

Page 138: In #4 replace GEOG 3073 with GEOG 3440

School of Allied Health Sciences Department of Occupational Therapy Requirements for the B.S. Degree in Occupational Therapy

Minimum degree requirement is 142 s.h. of credit as follows:

General College (Freshman and Sophomore)

 General education requirements (see Section 6, The General College: Requirements for Baccalaureate Degree Programs) including BIOL 1050, 1051; CHEM 1120, 1121; SOCI 2110; PSYC 1050, 1051, 3206; MATH 1065....44 s.h.
 Regional Cognates: BIOL 2130, 2131; PSYC 2101, 2102 or MATH 3228.....8 s.h.
 Electives: It is recommended that courses be taken which improve communication skills and which reinforce content in the natural, physical

and behavioral sciences.

School of Allied Health Sciences (Junior and Senior)

A minimum grade point average of 2.5 is required before a student can be considered for admission to the professional phase (junior and senior) of the occupational therapy curriculum. See Occupational Therapy Admissions Packet or specific admission information.

A student must maintain a 2.5 grade point average and a "C" or better in all professional phase courses and occupational therapy electives. In order to

progress to Level II Fieldwork Experience, a student must earn a "C" or better in related didactic and Field Work Experience Level 1 (practicum) courses.

Pages 260-263

OCCT 3004. Professional Foundations (3)

2 lecture and 2 laboratory hours per week Prerequisite: Occupational Therapy major only. Introduction to the profession through a study of its history, theories and philosophies, and prominent figures in its development. Professional ethics and specific functions of Occupational Therapy are integrated to include group processes, group dynamics and affective development.

OCCT 3006. Lifespan Development and Occupation (3)

Prerequisites: OT Major

Corequisite: OCCT 3008, 3014

An in-depth examination of the development process from birth to death with an emphasis on the development of occupational roles and skills. An analysis of the occupational performance components (cognitive, psychological, sensory, social, motor) as they are affected by the aging process will be included.

OCCT 3007. Occupational Therapy Intervention I (5) Four lecture and 2 laboratory hours per week Prerequisite: OCCT 3006 Corequisite: OCCT 3009 Theory, techniques, and methods of occuptional therapy evaluation and treatment as applied to developmental habilitation. Emphasis on Occupational Therapy with consumers experiencing problems affecting normal development.



OCCT 3008. Lifespan Occupations (2)

Four laboratory hours per week Prerequisite: OT major Corequisites: OCCT 3006, 3014 An experiential course that analyzes selected occupations (work, self-care, play/leisure) performed across the developmental continuum.

OCCT 3009. Practicum I (2)

4-6 field hours per week Prerequisite: OCCT 3006 Corequisite: OCCT 3007 Prescribed Level I fieldwork emphasizing the association of theory, techniques and methods of occupational therapy evaluation and treatment to the practice setting.

OCCT 3014. Observations in Occupation (2) 4-6 field hours per week Prerequisite: OT major Corequisites: OCCT 3007, 3009 An advanced examination of theory, research, ethics and legislation as applied to Occupational Therapy practice. Service documentation and accountability stressed.



OCCT 4006. Functional Anatomy and Occupation (4) 3 lecture and 2 laboratory hours per week Prerequisites: HPRO 4310, 4311, 4330 this course is designed to prepare students to analyze the musculoskeletal components of occupational performance. It emphasizes the study and analysis of the body's musculoskeletal system related to human occupation, and includes mobility, stability, posture, and biomechanics. Included is an introduction to specific evaluations such as range of motion and muscle strength.

OCCT 4008. Occupational Therapy Intervention II (5)

Four lecture and 2 laboratory hours per week

Prerequisites: HPRO 4340

Corequisite: OCCT 4012

Theory, techniques and methods of occupational therapy evaluation and treatment as applied to the rehabilitation of consumers whose occupational performance is threatened by psychosocial dysfunction.

OCCT 4012. Practicum II (2)

4-6 field hours per week Corequisite: OCCT 4008 Techniques and methods of occupational therapy evaluation and treatment as applied to the rehabilitation of consumers whose occupational performance is threatened by psychosocial dysfunction.



OCCT 4014. Professional Seminar II (1)

2 seminar hours per week Corequisites: OCCT 4008, 4012

Advanced examination of theory, research, ethics and legislation as applied to Occupational Therapy practice. Service documentation and accountability stressed.

OCCT 4041. Occupational Therapy Intervention III (5) Four lecture and 2 laboratory hours per week Prerequisites: HPRO 4310, 4311, 4320, 4321; OCCT 4006 Corequisite: OCCT 4043 Theory, techniques and methods of occupational therapy evaluation and treatment as applied to rehabilitation of consumers whose occupational performance is threatened by physical dysfunction.

OCCT 4043. Practicum III (2)

4-6 field hours per week Corequisite: OCCT 4041 Prescribed Level I Fieldwork emphasizing the association of theory techniques and methods of occupational therapy evaluation and treatment to the practice setting.

OCCT 4045. Professional Seminar III (1)

2 seminar hours per week Corequisites: OCCT 4041, 4043 Integration of theory, research, ethics and legislation as applied to Occupational Therapy practice. Service documentation and accountability stressed.

OCCT 4047. Directed Independent Study (2-3)

Classroom hours variable; contracted between student and instructor. Prerequisite: Senior standing in Occupational Therapy program Student inquiry into a topic of interest as approved by Occupational Therapy advisor; emphasis on advanced inquiry skills into an area of Occuptaional Therapy or practice.

OCCT 4051, 4052. Level II Fieldwork (6,6) 3 months full-time summer, 3 months full-time fall Prerequisites: Completion of all coursework and Level I (Practicum) experiences.

Six months of supervised fieldwork practicing the skills of the entry-level occupational therapist.

OCCT 4053. Optional Level II Fieldwork Experience (4-6) 2 to 3 months full time Prerequisites: Permission of Fieldwork Coordinator

Page 84

HSEM 2006. Interdisciplinary Honors Seminar (No G.E. Credit) (3) HSEM 2116. Interdisciplinary Honors Seminar (For Humanities Credit) (3) HSEM 2216. Interdisciplinary Honors Seminar (For Fine Arts Credit) (3) HSEM 2316. Interdisciplinary Honors Seminar (For Social Science Credit) (3) HSEM 2416. Interdisciplinary Honors Seminar (For Science Credit) (3)

An interdisciplinary investigation which crosses over the lines of the areas. Examples might be "A Behavioral Approach to Modern Literature:, "The Public

Schools and Contemporary Society", "The Sixties: Be There Now", and "American Landscape in Literature and Painting".

Delete HSEM 2016

Delete OCCT 3001, 3002, 3010, 3011, 3012, 3013, 3991

Students may elect 2-3 months of special training in an area of interest.

